
February 29, 2016 

Ms. Angela Calvillo 

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 

City & County of San Francisco 

City Hall, Room 244 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Dear Ms. Calvillo, 

870 Market Street, Suite 703, San Francisco, CA 94·102 
800.368. i 819 4'15.800.6592 earthshareca.org 

EarthShare California hereby applies for inclusion in the 2106 Employee Joint Fundraising Drive. 

EarthShare California is a charitable federation representing environmental and conservation nonprofits 
and meets the requirements for participation in the Annual Drive. Specifically: 

• EarthShare California is a nonprofit federation representing more than ten IRS tax-exempt 
charitable organizations, of which half are located in the counties of San Francisco, San Mateo, 
Santa Clara, Alameda, Contra Costa, and Marin. A list of our member nonprofits is enclosed, 
those in the Bay Area are indicated with an "x" 

• EarthShare California was founded in 1982 and has been in existence with ten or more qualified 
charities since that time. A copy of our IRS 501c3 determination letter dated 2000 (referencing 
the original determination date of 1982) and a copy of our Letter of Incorporation in California 
dated 1982 are enclosed. 

• Our most recent audited financial statement and IRS Form 990 are enclosed. 

We have been a partner since 1985 in the City & County of San Francisco Annual Employee Fund Drive 
and we look forward to participating in the 2016 charitable giving campaign. 

Thank you for your consideration of our application. Should you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me. 

J;{aL--
David Coy~ 1 . 
Associate Director, EarthShare California 

dave@earthshareca.org 

415-981-1999, x 305 

One erivironn1ent. 



EarthShare California member 

nonprofits 2016 

EarthShare California 

African Wildlife Foundation 

American Farmland Trust 

American Forests 

American River Conservancy 

American Rivers 

Anza-Borrego Foundation 

Arbor Day Foundation 

Bay Area Ridge Trail Council 

Beyond Pesticides 

Butte Environmental Council 

California Native Plant Society 

Californians Against Waste 

Foundation 

Clean Water Fund of CA 

Communities for a Better 

Environment 

Conservation Fund, The 

Conservation International 

Defenders of Wildlife 

Desert Tortoise Preserve 

Committee 

Earth Island Institute 

Earth justice 

Ecology Center 

Environment America Research 

and Policy Center 

Environmental and Energy Study 

Institute 

Located in SF 

Bay Area 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

x 

Environmental Defense Fund x 

Environmental Law Institute 

Friends ofthe Earth x 

Friends of the River Foundation x 

Golden Gate National Parks 

Conservancy 

Greenbelt Alliance 

Heal The Bay 

Izaak Walton League of America 

Jane Goodall Institute for 

Wildlife Research, Education and 

Conservation 

Land Trust Alliance 

Marin Agricultural Land Trust 

x 

x 

x 



Marin Conservation League x 
Mountain Lion Foundation 

National Audubon Society x 
National Fish & Wildlife 

Foundation 

National Parks Conservation 

Association x 
National Wildlife Federation 

Natural Resources Defense 

Council x 
Nature Conservancy, The x 
Ocean Conservancy 

Oceana x 
Organic Farming Research 

Foundation x 
Our City Forest x 
Pacific Environment x 
Peregrine Fund 

Pesticide Action Network North 

America x 
Placer Land Trust 

Rails-to-Trails Conservancy x 
Rainforest Action Network x 
Rainforest Alliance 

Rocky Mountain Institute 

Sacramento Tree Foundation 

San Diego Coastkeeper 

San Francisco Baykeeper x 
San Gorgonio Wilderness 

Association 

San Jose Conservation Corps x 
Save Our Shores x 
Save The Bay x 
Scenic America 

Sierra Club Foundation x 
Slide Ranch x 
Surfrider Foundation x 
Trust For Public Land x 

Union of Concerned Scientists x 
Urban Corps of San Diego 

County 

Wilderness Society x 

Wildlife Conservation Society 

World Wildlife Fund 



Internal Revenue Service 

Date: May 2, 2000 

Environmental Federation of Caiifornia 
Earth Share of California 
49 Powell St. 51 O 
San Francisco, CA 94102-2811 

Dear Sir or Madam; 

Oepartment of the Treasury 

P.O. Box 2508 
Cincinnati, OH 45201 

Person to Contact: 
Tonya Martin 31-03017 
Customer SeiVica RepresentaUve 

Toll Free Telephone Nurn~r: 
8!00 a.m. to 9:3G p.m. EST 

877-829-5ei00 
Fax Number: 

51~-263-3756 
Federal Identification Number: 

94-2840364 

This letter is in respon$e to your telephone call requesting a copy of your organization's determination letter. 
This letter will take the place Of the copy you requested. · 

Our records indicate that' a d~termination letter issued in November 1982 granting your organization 
exemption from federal Income tax under section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Cods. That letter Is still in 
effect 

Based on information subsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private 
foundation within the meaning of section 509{a) of the Code because it is an organl:zation described In 
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1 )(A)(vi). 

This classifi~tion was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated 
in the application. If your o;ga.nlz:ation's sources of support, or Its character, method of operations, or 
purposes have chang~d, please lei us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt 
status and foundation status of your organization. 

Your organization is required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only if its 
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by th~ 15th 
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law imposas a 
penalty of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a return is fil!d late, unless there is reasonable 
cause for the delay. 

All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable far taxes under the Federal Insurance 
Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of S100 or more paid to each employee during a 
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act 
(FUTA). 

Organizations that are no't private founda:ions ere not subject to the sxcise taxes under Chapter 42 of the 
Cod;, However, these organizations are not automatically exempt fmm other federal excise taxes. 

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, 
legacies, devises, transfers, Oi gifts to your organization or tor its use are deductible for federal estate and 
~: ..... ·--- ~· ·~""°"' <f thi:>v mA"'t lhi. aonlicable orovisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code. 
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Environmental Federation o7 California 
9.L,-2840364 

-2-

Yo;:r organization is not required to file federal income tax returns uliless It Is subject to the tax on unrelated 
business income under section 511 of the Code. If your organization Is subject to this ta.x, it must file an 
income tax return on the Fo1m 990-T. Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we 
are not d~termininQ whether any of your organization's presen~ or proposed activities are unrelated trade or 
tusiness ss defined in section 513 of the Coda. 

The law requires you to make your organization's annual return available for public irispection without charge 
For three years after the due data of the return. You are also required to make available for public inspection 
a copy of your organization's exemption application, any supporting documents end the exemption latter to 
any individual who requests such documents in person or in writing. You can char!ije OT'lly a reasonable fee 
for reproduction and actual postage costs for the copied materials. The law does not require you to provide 
copies of public Inspection documents that are widely available, such as by posting them on th~ Internet 
(World Wide Web). You may be liable for a penalty of $20 a day for each day you do not make these 
documants available for public inspection (up to a maximum of $10,000 in the case of an annual return). 

Becau$e this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exsmpt status and foundation 
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records. 

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading cf this letter. 

This ietter affirms your orQanization's exempt status. 

Sincerely, 

~£~ 
John E. Ricketts 
Director, TE/GE CAS 



1118060 

ARTICLES ·op INCORPORATION ENDORSED 
FILED 

OF In Jhe office of the Secretary cf Stci 
of Jhe Stale of Co/ifornia 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA JUL261982 
lriARCH FOllG EU, Secretary of S!Jte 

Phyllis E. Biaggi 
Depvty 

I . 

The name of this corporation is Environmental Federation of 
California. 

II. 

A. This corporation is a nonprof:Lt public benefit 
corporation and is not organized for the private gain of any 
person. It is organized under the Nonprofit Public Benefit 
Corporation Law for charitable and public purposes. 

B. The specific purpose of this corporation is to 
bring together various entities for the purpose of protecting 
and enhancing the ·environment through various cooperative' 
programs. 

III. 

The name and address in the State of California of this 
corporation's initial agent for service of process are: 
Patricia L. Wells, 2606 Dwight Way, Berkeley, California 
.94704. 

IV. 

A. This corporation is organized and operated 
exclusively for charitable and public purposes within the 
meaning of Section 50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

B. Notwithstanding any other provision of these 
articles, the corporation shall not carry on any activities 
not permitted to be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt 
from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the 
Internal Revenue Code or (b) by" a corporation to which 
contributions are deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the 
Internal Revenue Code. 



'C. No substant~al part of the activities of this 
corporation shall consist of carrying on propaganda, or 
otherwise attempting to influence legislation, except as 
otherwise permitted in accordance with elections duly made 
pursuant to Section 50l(h) of the Internal Revenue Code and 
Section 23704.5 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. 
This corporation shall not participate or intervene in any 
political campaign (including the publishing or distribution 
of statements) on behalf of any candidate for public office. 

v. 

The property of this corporation is irrevocably 
dedicated to charitable purposes, and no part of the net 
income or assets of this corporation shall ever inure to the 
benefit of any director, officer, or member hereof or to the 
benefit of any private person. Upon the di~solution or 
winding up qf the corporation, its assets remaining after 
payment, or provision for payment, of all debts and liabil­
ities of this corporation shall be distributed to a nonprofit 
fund, foundation, or corporation that is organized and 
operated exclusively for charitable purposes and that has 
established its tax-exe;mpt status' under Section 501( c) (3) of, 
the Internal Re~enue Code. 

DATED: July .J .. :o, 1982 

DATED: July c2J, 1982 
~ITH D. SMALL 

The undersigned hereby declare that they are the persons who 
executed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation, which 
execution is their act and deed. 

~;&£.~ GAI'E'. GI~ 

o·UDITH D. SMALL 



STAIE OF CALIFORNIA 
FRANCHISE TAX SOARD 
!';.t..cr,At.~ENTO. CALIFORNIA 8'."lf3C7 

October 28, 1982 

Environmental Federation of 
California 
Building E. Fort Mason Center 
San Francisco, CA 94123 

Purpose 
Form of Organization 
Accounting Period Ending: 
Oz.ganization Humbez 

Charitable 
CoJ::poration 
December 31 
1118060 

In re~ly refer to 
342:R:jl:g 

On the basis of the information submitted and provided your present 
operations continue unchan~ed or conform to those proposed in your 
app~ication, y~u are exempt from sta~e franchise or income tax under 
Section 23701d, Revenue and Taxation Cod~. Any change in operation, 
character or purpose of the organization 1r1ust be reported immediately 
to this office so that we may determine the effect on your exempt 
status. Any change of name or address also must be reported·. 

You are required to :file Fo:rm 199 (Exempt O:rganization Annual 
Info~mation Return) oz !orm 199B (Exempt Organiza~ion Annual 
Information statement) 6n or before the 15th day of the 5th ~onth (4 
1/2 months) after the close of your accounting period. See annual 
instructions with forms for requirements. 

You are not required to- file state franchise or income tax returns 
unless you have incom~ subject to the unrelated business income tax 
under Section 23731 of t~e Code. In this event. you are required to 
:file Fo:rm 109 (Exempt Organization Bu§iness Income Tax Return) by the 
15th day 0£ the Sth month (q 1/2 months) after the close _of your 
annual accounting period. 

I:f the organization is incorporating. this approval uill expire unless 
_incorporation is completed with the Secretary of State within 60 days. 

Exemption from federal income or other taxes and other state taxes 
requires separate applications. 

This exemption is granted on the express condition that the 
organization will secure federal exempt status with the Internal 
Revenue Service. The organization is :req~i:red to f~rnish a copy of 
the final determination letter to the Franchise Tax Board within 9 
months from the date of this letter. 

This exemption effective as of July 26. 1982. 

J. Kudo, Supervisor 
Exempt Organizations 
Telephone C800) 852-7050 

cc: Morrison, et al 



ENTITY NAME: 

State of California 
Secretary of State 

CERTIFICATE OF STATUS 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 

FILE NUMBER: 
FORMATION DATE: 
TYPE: 
JURISDICTION: 
STATUS: 

Cll18060 
07 /26 /19 82 
DOMESTIC NONPROFIT CORPORATION 
CALIFORNIA 
ACTIVE (GOOD STANDING) 

AUG 1 5 2014 

I, DEBRA BOWEN, Secretary of State of the State of _California, 
hereby certify: 

The records of this office indicate the entity is authorized to 
exercise all of its powers, rights and privileges in the State of 
California. 

No information is available from this office regarding the financial 
condition, business activities or practices of the entity. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I execute this certificate 
and affix the Great Seal of the State of 
California this day of August 13, 2014. 

A10_ ?1' 1r::>t=11 1nnn11 

DEBRA BOWEN 
Secretary of State 

MJQ 



ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION 
OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 

(Operating as EarthShare California) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For the Years Ended 
June 30, 2014 and 2013 
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Board of Directors 

Bregante•;co111panyup 
C £ R T ! f f E li P \; 1l l. I C A C G U li N T A ti T S 

Building Service Partnerships Since 1976 

Independent Auditors' Report 

Environmental Federation of California, Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Environmental Federation: of California, Inc. 
(operating as EarthShare California), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 
2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the years 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica; this includes the ; 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement:. whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
:financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment:, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. Jn making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the :financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and ·appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

Opinion 

Jn our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Environmental Federation of California, Inc. as ofJune JO, 2014 and 2013, and the: changes in 
its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

San Francisco, California 
December, 1, 2015 

301 Battery Street • 2 Mezzanine 
San Francisco, CA 94l ll 

T: 415'777JOOI • :F: 415.54$.9745 

330 Ignacio Boulevard • Suite 201 
Novato, CA 94949 

T: 415.883.4262 •• F: 415.883.4290 

4309 Hacienda Drive • Suire 400 
Pleasanton, CA 94588 

T: 925.416.0550 .• F; fo.416.0604 



ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

June 30, 2014 and 2013 

2014 

ASSETS 

Assets: 
Cash $ 840,775 
Pledges receivable, net of allowance for uncollectible 

pledges of$69,755 and $75,820 694,462 
Accounts receivable 1,220 
Prepaid expenses 13,568 
Property and equipment, net of accumulated 

depreciation of $31,200 and $30,420 3,320 
Deposits 2,760 

Total assets $ 1,556,105 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 106,988 
Campaign proceeds payable, net 1,081,076 

Affiliation fees payable to national confederation 82,159 

Total liabilities 1,270,223 

Net assets: 
Unrestricted 282,171 

Temporarily restricted 3,711 

Total net assets 285,882 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,556,105 

See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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2013 

$ 806,138 

731,722 
1,220 

13,105 

3,306 
2,974 

$ 1,558,465 

$ 41,388 
1,117,523 

74,905 

1,233,816 

319,938 
4,711 

324,649 

$ 1,558,465 



Support and revenue: 
Campaign revenue: 

Campaign results (gross) 
Total shrinkage 

Net total pledges 

Less designations to others 
Shrinkage on designated to others 

Net designations to other 

Net tmdesignated pledges 

Other revenue: 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 

(Operating as EarthShare California) 

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 

2014 

Temporarily 
Unrestricted restricted Total Unrestricted 

1,172,917 1,172,917 1,263,673 

(69,755) (69,755) (103,557) 

1.103.162 1.103.162 1.160.116 

(582,086) (582,086) (683,461) 

22.235 22.235 56,009 

(559,851) (559,851) (627,452) 

543,311 543,311 532,664 

Administrative fees for raising funds on behalf of others 410,930 410,930 477,758 
Contributions 36,520 36,520 50,902 
In-kind donations 950 950 950 

Interest and dividend income 203 203 363 
Net assets released from restrictions: 

Satisfaction of program restrictions 1 000 (1,000) 1,000 

Total support and revenue 992,914 (1,000) 991914 1.063 637 

Expenses: 
Program services: 

Undesignated campaign proceeds distributions 543,311 543,311 532,664 

Other program expenses 316.530 316 530 344 236 

Total program services 859,841 859,841 876,900 

General and administrative 122,896 122,896 136,478 

Fundraising 47944 47 944 42809 

Total expenses 1,030 681 1,030,681 1 056187 

Changes in net assets (37,767) (1,000) (38,767) 7,450 

Net assets, beginning of year 319.938 4 711 324649 312.488 

Net assets, end of year 282.171 3 711 285.882 319.938 

See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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2013 

Temporarily 
restricted Total 

1,263,673 

(103.557) 

1.160.116 

(683,461) 

56,009 

(627,452) 

532,664 

477,758 

50,902 

950 

363 

(1,000) 

(1,000) 1 062.637 

532,664 

344d36 

876,900 

136,478 

42 809 

1 056187 

(1,000) 6,450 

5 711 318199 

4.711 324.649 



ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 

2014 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Changes in net assets $ (38,767) 
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to 
net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 780 
(Increase) decrease in assets: 

Pledges receivable, net 37,260 
Accounts receivable 
Prepaid expenses (463) 
Deposits 214 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 65,600 
Campaign proceeds payable, net (36,447) 
Affiliation fees payable to national 

confederation 7,254 

Total adjustments 74,198 

Net cash provided by operating activities 35,431 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchases of property and equipment (794) 

Net cash used by investing activities (794) 

Net increase in cash 34,637 

Cash, beginning of year 806,138 

Cash, end of year $ 840,775 

Noncash investing activities: 

2013 

$ 6,450 

640 

14,582 
(31) 

(7,963) 
(1,139) 

(1,781) 
238,063 

26,406 

268,777 

275,227 

(1,845) 

(1,845) 

273,382 

532,756 

$ 806,138 

There was no retired equipment during the year ended June 30, 2014. Fully depreciated equipment with 
an original cost of$2,180 was retired during the year ended June 30, 2013. 

See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 

(Operating as EarthShare California) 

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 

2014 2013 

Other General Other General 
Program and Program and 

Ex2enses Administrative Fundraising Total E~enses Administrative Fundraising Total 

Salaries and related expenses $ 157,310 $ 62,111 $ 41,467 $ 260,888 $ 223,154 $ 76,330 $ 38,563 $ 338,047 
Contract services 82,481 27,494 109,975 24,958 9,341 34,299 
Affiliation fees 35,916 35,916 44,228 44,228 
Rent 15,897 5,713 3,229 24,839 18,971 3,805 2,004 24,780 
Accounting 19,082 19,082 32,000 32,000 
Pro gram expenses 8,931 8,931 11,627 11,627 
Travel 6,018 1,222 7,240 6,025 349 6,374 
Bank charges 3,864 3,864 5,746 5,746 
Insurance 2,411 867 490 3,768 2,705 2,705 
Telephone 2,181 783 443 3,407 6,633 493 664 7,790 
Meetings and conferences 550 1,698 111 2,359 1,238 1,721 10 2,969 
Postage and delivery 1,226 60 249 1,535 1,430 87 139 1,656 
Office and computer supplies 681 245 138 1,064 5,285 1,290 956 7,531 
Depreciation 499 179 102 780 569 71 640 
Miscellaneous 2,429 800 493 3,722 118 2,960 53 3,131 

Total $ 316,530 $ 122,896 $ 47,944 $ 487,370 $ 344,236 $ 136,478 $ 42,809 $ 523,523 

See accompanying notes and auditors' report. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2014 and 2013 

NOTE A-- Nature of the Federation 

Environmental Federation of California, Inc. (the Federation), which operates as EarthShare California, 
was established in 1982 as a coalition of various independent environmental groups (affiliated 
organizations). The primary purpose of the Federation is to broaden its affiliates' financial support by 
obtaining access to and coordinating participation in corporate and governmental payroll deduction 
fundraising campaigns throughout California. This support will help: (1) prevent human health problems 
from air, water and toxic pollution; (2) preserve and conserve fresh water, marine and land resources; and 
(3) develop educational programs which promote a sound and balanced use of our natural resources. The 
Federation represents 90 environmental organizations in over 206 workplace-giving campaigns. 

For an organization to be accepted in the Federation, the organization must meet the qualifications 
specified in the Federation's by-laws. The Board of Directors determines the acceptance of a new 
member organization. The new member organizations are required to pay a joining fee of $5,000 plus 
10% of their respective net income from distributions for the first three years. Member organizations are 
required to perform a minimum of 30 service hours per year. Undesignated monies, less expenses, are 
normally divided 60/40 between local/common members and national members. The Federation can 
choose to apply for a different split, on a year-by-year basis (See Note H). Local and common members 
receive an equal share of the Federation's undesignated monies less expenses and any other member fees 
levied by the Board of Directors. There are currently 44 local and common members in the Federation. 

NOTE B -- Summary of significant accounting policies 

Basis of accounting 

The Federation maintains its accounting records and prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis. 

Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Federation considers cash and cash equivalents to 
consist of demand deposits as well as cash on hand. 

Pledges 

Unconditional promises to give (pledges) are all expected to be collected within one year and are recorded 
at their net realizable value, net ofuncollectible pledges. Conditional promises to give are not included as 
contributions until such time as the conditions are substantially met. 

See auditors' report. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2014 and 2013 

NOTE B -- Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Allowance for uncollectible pledges 

The allowance for uncollectible pledges is an estimate of annual campaign payroll pledges receivable that 
will not be collected. The estimate is based on collection history of prior year campaigns and is offset 
against campaign contribution revenue. 

Fair value of financial instruments 

The carrying amount of cash, pledges and accounts receivable, prepaid expenses and payables are 
stated at a fair value or approximate fair value. 

Property and equipment 

Property and equipment with useful lives of greater than one year costing $500 or more are capitalized 
and are recorded at cost, or fair value if donated. Capitalized property and equipment are depreciated 
over their estimated useful lives of three to seven years on the straight-line basis. Donated material and 
equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated value on the date of receipt. 

Net assets 

The Federation classifies its net assets and activities into one of three categories: 
r 

Unrestricted: Those net assets and activities which represent the portion of expendable funds available to 
support operations. A portion of these net assets may be designated by the Board of Directors for specific 
purposes. 

Temporarily restricted: Those net assets and activities which are donor-restricted for: (a) support of 
specific operating activities; (b) investment for a specified term; ( c) use in a specified future period; or ( d) 
acquisition oflong-lived assets. The Federation had $3,711 and $4,711 ofnet assets temporarily restricted 
for specific activities and future periods at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Permanently restricted: Those net assets and activities which are permanently donor-restricted for 
holdings of: (a) assets donated with stipulations that they be preserved and not be sold; or (b) assets 
donated with stipulations that they be invested to provide a permanent source of income. The Federation 
has no permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013. 

See auditors' report. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2014 and 2013 

NOTE B -- Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Net assets (continued) 

The expiration of a donor-imposed restriction on a contribution is recognized in the period in which the 
restriction expires. This occurs by increasing unrestricted net assets and decreasing temporarily restricted 
net assets in the Statements of Activities, and the release from restrictions is reported separately from 
other transactions. 

Recognition of public support and allocations 

The annual campaigns at worksites are conducted primarily in the fall of each year to raise support for 
allocations to the affiliated organizations. Donor contribution revenue is recognized as pledges are made 
based on donor pledge forms or employer summarized information. For campaigns where there is no 
such information, pledges are estimated based on prior year actual collections and allocations. 

Contributions are allocated to affiliated organizations to the extent the donor designates a preference. 
Each member organization is distributed a proportionate share of receipts based on donor designations to 
each member. 

Affiliated organizations also receive contributions directly from donors or third-party processors that 
are attributable to the Federation's annual worksite campaigns. The affiliated organizations are 
required to send these contributions to the Federation, so that these amounts may be recognized in the 
Federation's gross campaign results, and distributed appropriately. Management believes that not all 
of these direct payments are properly routed through the Federation, and the amounts may be 
significant, but difficult to ascertain. Net undesignated pledges are not affected by the shortfall of 
direct payments. 

Grants 

Grants are recorded as revenue in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Revenue that 
is donor-restricted is included in temporarily restricted net assets. As the restrictions are met, the revenue 
is shown as a release from restrictions and transferred from temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted 
net assets. 

See auditors' report. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2014 and 2013 

NOTE B -- Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Contributed goods and services 

The Federation's policy is to recognize the fair value of certain contributed goods and services received as 
both a revenue and an offsetting expense in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Such donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a 
specific purpose. During the year ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the value of contributed goods and 
services included as in kind donations in the accompanying financial statements was $950 per period and 
consisted of the use of facilities for Federation's amiual general meeting. Other notable volunteer time 
that does not require recognition in the financial statements totaled over 1, 170 and 1,600 hours during the 
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The hours contributed were mainly devoted to speaker 
workplace presentations during campaigns and participation in the Federation's Board of Directors. 

Functional allocation of expenses 

The costs of providing the program services and supporting activities of the Federation are 
summarized in the Statements of Activities and in the Statements of Functional Expenses. Expenses 
that can be directly identified with a specific function are allocated directly to that function. Expenses 
that cannot be directly identified with a specific function are allocated among the program services and 
the supporting activities benefited. Occupancy related expense allocation is based on the square 
footage of the space used. Personnel related expense allocation is based on the staff time spent on 
each function. 

The Federation reports its expenses on a functional basis as follows: 

• Program services include specific campaign activities and educational efforts on the part of the 
Federation, as well as activities dealing with and providing information and referral for member 
agencies. Additionally, program services also include activities expenses related to the management 
of existing campaigns. 

• Fundraising represents the costs related to attracting new campaigns and raising funds for internal 
operations. The fundraising activities include soliciting gifts, special events, writing grants and direct 
mail solicitation. 

• General and administrative relates to all Federation overhead activities, including management and 
general aspects that are not related to fundraising or program activities. 

See auditors' report. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2014 and 2013 

NOTE B -- Summary of significant accounting policies (continued) 

Income taxes 

The Federation is a qualified organization exempt from federal and California income taxes under the 
provisions of Sections 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and 23701d of the California Revenue and 
Taxation Code. Therefore, no provision for federal or California income tax is reflected in the financial 
statements. 

The Federation's income tax returns are subject to examination by federal and state taxing authorities, 
generally for three years and four years, respectively, after they are filed. The Federation believes that 
there are no material uncertain tax positions which require adjustment to the financial statements or 
additional footnote disclosure. 

Use of estimates 

Management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements 
and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could 
differ from management's estimates. Significant estimates include accrual of pledges receivable and 
the provision for uncollectible pledges. 

NOTE C -- Concentration of credit risk 

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Federation to a concentration of credit risk consist 
primarily of cash and pledges receivable. The Federation maintains its cash in several accounts at two 
banks. The combined balance at times may exceed federally insured limits. The Federation has not 
experienced any losses in these cash accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit 
risk. 

Pledges receivable consist of promises from individuals to give through workplace giving campaigns. 
A shrinkage allowance is recognized for expected uncollectable pledges. Management does not 
expect actual results to differ significantly from net pledge revenue recognized. 

See auditors' report. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2014 and 2013 

NOTE D -- Property and equipment 

Property and equipment at June 30 consist of the following: 

2014 

Computer equipment $ 4,759 

Software 25,812 
Office equipment 3,949. 

34,520 

Less accumulated depreciation (31,200) 

Property and equipment, net $ 3,320 

2013 

$ 3,965 
25,812 

3,949 

33,726 
(30,420) 

$ 3,306 

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $780 and $640 respectively. 

NOTE E -- Temporarily restricted net assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets consisted of $3,711 and $4,711 for investment in technology 
infrastructure at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

NOTE F -- Lease commitments 

The Federation has a lease for its San Francisco office which expires on August 31, 2017. The 
Federation also rents office space in Los Angeles and storage space on a month-to-month basis. 

The future minimum lease payments attributable to the facility lease are as follows: 

Years Ending June 30, 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Thereafter 

See auditors' report. 
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$ 24,410 
25,148 
25,902 

4,338 

$ 79,798 



ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2014 and 2013 

NOTE G -- Affiliation with EarthShare National 

Environmental Federation of California, Inc. and other state environmental fundraising organizations 
have an affiliation agreement under the name EarthShare in their own respective states. The purpose 
of the agreement is to create a unified environmental fundraising confederation and adopt consistent 
financial accounting practices and disbursement arrangements. 

Under the terms of the affiliation agreement, the Federation is required to remit 4% of cash receipts 
related to EarthShare member groups to EarthShare National as well as 40% of undesignated 
campaign revenue net of overhead and other allowable expenses to the members of EarthShare 
National. On a year-by-year basis, the Federation can submit a request to modify the required 
percentage remittance of the undesignated campaign revenue remittance. 

The balances and transactions under the terms of the affiliation agreement are as follows: 

Assets and liabilities as of June 30: 
Net campaign proceeds payable to 

national confederation 

Affiliation fees payable to 

national confederation 

Total due to national confederation 

Revenue and expenses for the years ended June 30: 
Campaign proceeds distributions (net offees) 

Affiliation fees expense 

See auditors' report. 

- 12 -

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2014 

130,638 

82,159 

212,797 

108,306 
35,916 

144,222 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2013 

129,304 

74,905 

204,209 

133,561 
44,228 

177,789 



ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERA',flON OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 
(Operating as EarthShare California) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

June 30, 2014 and 2013 

NOTE H -- Subsequent events 

The current year allocation of undesignated campaign proceeds of $543,311 was made based on a 70/30 
split between local/common members and national members. This change in allocation affects only the 
split between the national confederation and the local/common affiliated organizations, and will have no 
effect on the change in net assets of the Federation. Actual allocation of disbursements ofundesignated 
campaign proceeds made during the year ending June 30, 2015 may vary from amounts accrued at 
June 30, 2014. 

The date to which events occurring after June 30, 2014 have been evaluated for possible adjustments 
to the financial statements or disclosure is December 1, 2015, which is the date on which the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 

See auditors' report. 
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Form 990 (2013) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page :2 
- Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Scfiedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part m . . . .. .. .. .. .. . . .. .. . .. .. . . . . .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. . .. .. 0 
1 Briefly descrlbe the organization's mission: 

THE PRIMARY PURPOSE OF THE ORGANIZATION IS TO BROADEN ITS AFFILIATES' {SOl(C) (3) 
Q~~~!¥1;f~[ }'}~~{~!¥=~@RQi(~:[ Q~~1~:[N§=~cggi( f~ ~ :f§@P!@.1!~G= = = = = = = = = = = 
J~T]£zyh±_:l;_O]:_:gq_ l;Q_R!_lQ.~~ -~ _GQYE_~fl.'.!'~ !'!'.IBQ!=.~ .!?!I?._U~±::l;_O]: _F_~~1§J_Ng _ ~~PA_Ig~~·-_ 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior 
Form990or990-EZ? .................. ,. ..................................................................... 0 Yes IRJ No 

lf 'Yes.' describe these new services on Schedule 0. 
:a Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. • . . 0 Yes [gl No 

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule 0. 
4 Describe the organization's program .service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(l) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to 
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported. 

4a(Code: )(Expenses$ 1,419,692. inc!udinggrantsof $ 1,103,162.)(Revenue $ 410,930.) 

THE PRIMARY PURPOSE OF THE FEDERATION IS TO BROADEN ITS AFFILIATES' FINANCIAL SUPPORT 
'B-Y-o'B'.r.iiNiN'G-AccE:ss 'To 'AND'-cooRifii.iTING PARTrcf Piffo'N-:fif CORPORATE 'AN:D-GoV:iiNMEN'TAL'- -
PAYROLL i'iJNnRA:fsr:NG CAMPAIGNS:- -is "."o'f-JUNE-30-;-2014-ffil:-.AGE:'Nc'f RE"P'R'EsENTED 43- - - - - -
--------------------------------------~--------------------------]:~IB-Q~M.£:~¥_Q!ly~~~t.IQ~~ J~ _o~ ~Q.~ ~Q~~C]: _G_IY±_~G ... g_~!I_?~~ ._ _____________ _ 

' -----------------------------------------------------------------

4 b (Code: ) {Expenses $ including grants of $ · ) (Revenue $ ---- ------- ------~ -------

----------------------------------------------------------~~-----

4c: (Code: ) (Expenses $ includtng grants of $ ) (Revenue $ ----· ------- ------- ------
----~------------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------~---------------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------
-----~-----------------------~-----------------------------------

-----------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------
-----------------------------------------------------------------
-------------.~----------------~---~~~--------------~-------------

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0,) 
{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 

4e Total program service expenses 11- 1, 419, 692 •. 
Form 990 (2013) 



Form 990 (2013) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page3 
Checklist of Re uired Schedules 

1 ls the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? ff 'Yes,' complete 
Schedule A ......................•................................ · ......• , .••.................. , ... , ............ . 

1----ir----1--
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? •..................•.. 

r--t---t--
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates 

for public office? If 'Yes: complete Schedule C, Part L ............................................................. 1--3--1r----1-X-

4 Section 501(cX1h organizations. Did the or~anization engC'.e In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election X 
in effect dunng t e tax year? If 'Yes,' compete Schedule , Part fl. ................................................. 1--4--1"---1--

5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 {c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, , 
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Ill: ...... i--5--+--+--X-

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the ntt 
~JJj~~:. ~~~i·c·e· ~'.1. :~e- ~'.s~i~~t'.~~ _o~- i~:e~:~~nt, ~: ~~~~?:~ '.~ .~~~~ ~~~~ -~r. ~~~~~'.1~s'. .''. .''.~~'. '. :~~p,1~~ -~~~~d~-~ ?: ..... , .. I 6 X 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements !odureserve open space, the 
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? ff 'Yes,' complete Sche u/e D, Part fl ..... ,,.,, .. , ...... , ..... i--7--.r--.....,_,i--X-

x 8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? ff 'Yes,' 
complete SchedtJle D, Part Ill .. , , .. , •. , ... , , , .. , ....... , ..... , . , . , .•.... , , .... , ...... , .. , , , .•.. , .... , , .... , ...... , 8 

l--1----il---

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian 
for amounts not listed 1n Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt manaoement, credit repair, or debt negotiation 
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part fV .... . , ............ ~ .. , .............. : . .. .. . .. .. . .. .. . . .. . . .. .. . .. . .. 9 x 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organizaticm, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, 
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V . ....... , .•....... , ........... , . 

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, V!l; V!ll, IX, 
or X as applicable. · . 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 1 O? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule 
D, Part VI . ......... , .........•....•.......•..• , , .. , •..• , .. , , , .. , .. , ..................... , .....•.................. 11a x 

b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total 
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part \/fl ......... , ................................ .. 11 b x 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments- program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total 
assets reported in Part X, tine 16? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vflf . ................. , ....................... , 11c x 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its totaf assets reported 
in Part X, line 16? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part fX .................... , ... , ................................ .. 11d x 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. .... . 11e x 
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's !labiltty for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.,. 11f x 
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI, and XlJ. , ....................•..... , .... , , .. , , .. , , . , . , ......... , ...... , ... , ............ , .... . 12a x 
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and 

if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then comptetfng Schedule D, Parts Xf and XII is optional ....•... .. 12b x 
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(l)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule£ ..... ,,,, ...• , ...••.... 13 x 
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .......................... , 14a x 

b Did the or11anization have aggregate revenues or e.xpenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraisin~, 
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued 
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV .. , ....... .......... ,, ...................... , , ... . 14b x 

15 Did !he organization report on Part fX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 
foreign organization? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV, ................. , ............................. .. 15 x 

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 
or for foreign individuals? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV . ............ , ..................... , ........ , 15 x 

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralsing services on Part IX, 
column (A), lines 6 and lle? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part i (see instructions). ............................... .. 

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event grass income and contributions on Part VW, 
lines le and Ba? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part 11 ............................................................. . 

19 Did !he organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VHI, line 9a? ff 'Yes,' 
complete Schedule G, Part fll ....... , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............................ ,. ...... , , ................... , . ,__..._,,____,,___ 

20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes, ' complete Schedule H. , . , , .. , ... , ... , . . , ... , ... . 

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?, ... , ........... . 

BAA 'TEEA0103L l l IOS/13 



Form 990 (2()13) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page4 
ChecklistofRe uired Schedules continued 

Yes No 

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organizations or 
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts I and!/............................ . . . 21 

i---1---1---
x 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part 
IX, column (A), line 2? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule!, Parts I and Ill .... , ..................•.•........... , ........... 1-22--1--_.__X_ 

23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current 
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete 
Schedule J . .. ., .... , ................ , ........... ., ....... , ...................... ,, .. , .......................... .. x 

x 
24a Did the organJzation have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pdm~~a! amount of more than $100,000 as of 

~~-;,;~~t~8lci~~7/k~Jf t:zy~ ·~g1~51j::!~i:'.r. ~~~~~~~ ~.1:. ~~~.7. !'. ,'. ~~'. '. ~~~~~~.1'.~~s -~~~. ~~~~~~~ .~4:1..~~~ ......... . 
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax -exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ................. . 

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to detease 
any tax-exempt bonds? ................................................................... ,, . . .. . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . • 24e 

d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds oulstanding at any time during the year? ...•............. i-::-247 d-+---+---

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a 
disqualified person during the year? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule .I.., Part l ......• , .......... , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25a X 

b ls the organization aware that lt engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person .in a prior year, and 
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior forms 990 or 990·EZ? If 'Yes,' complete 
Schedule L, Part l .... , ....................•............................... , . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25b X 

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6 or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or 
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? 
If so, complete Schedule L, Part ll ..........•.. , .. , , ...................•............•....... , ..................... . 

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial 
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member 
of any .ot these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part !IL .... · ......................................... . 

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV 
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV •.. , ............. . 

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete 
Schedule L, Part IV. . . .. . . .. . . .. .. .. . . . .. . . . .. . .. . .. . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . • . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . .. . . . 28b X 

c An entity of which a curtent or former officer, director, trustee, or key emp!oyee (or a family member thereof) was an 
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? ff 'Yes.' complete Schedule L, Part IV ... , . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28c X 

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M.............. 29 X 

3fJ Did the organization receive contrtbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 
contributions? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule M .................................................. ,.................... 30 X 

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissofve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part!..... . . 31 X 

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? ff 'Yes;' complete 
Schedule N, Part fl .................. , .......................... , ................................... , . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32 X 

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regu!ations sections 
301.7701 ·2 and 301.7701 ·3? ff 'Yes: complete Schedule R, Part I ........................... "..................... . 33 X 

34 Was the organization related to any tax.exempt or taxable entity? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule f?, Parts ff, !Jf, IV. 
andV,Jine 1................................................................................................. 34 

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ... , .. , •.•.•....•...•...... , ..... 

b !f 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage fn any transaction with a controlled 
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ....•..........•....•.... 

36 Section 5(11WX~ organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related 
organization. If Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . ................. ,, .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . 1----1---1--

37 .Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity !hat is not a related organization and that is 
treated as a partnership for tederat income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI . .................... . 

38 D.id the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part Vl, lines 11 b and 1.9? 
.Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0 ... ., .... , ..•........ , ............. , .................. . 

BAA 
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~-Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ................... ,, .. ,, .. ,, .. ,. .............. ,, .. . 

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter ·O· if not applicable ..•... , •...... 1--1:_a:::l1---______ _::_ 
b Enter the number of Forms W·2G included in line la. Enter ·O· if not applicable........... 1 b 

'--'--------__;:_ 
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ........•........•...................•...••................................... 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W·3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within th!:! year covered by this return . . . . . 2 a 5 

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization tile all required federal employment tax returns? ...•.•...... ,. 
Note. If the sum of llnes 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e..fife (see instructions) 

3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ............. , .•.. , .... . 

b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-Tfor!his year? ff 'No' to line3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO ................... , ... , .......... , ... . 

4a At any time during the caiendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a 
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ......•.. 

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: "' 
See instructions tor fiting requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. 

Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? •....... , .......... 1--:..;;;.;..--

b Dld any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ............ !--:..::.i!----<'---

e If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ............. , ........................................ i--5_e..__+--

6a Does the organization have.annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization 
solJcit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .. , .•• , .........•. ,, ...•... , .... ,,, .. , Ga X 

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation .an express statement that such contributions or gifts were 
not tax deductible?. ...•............... , ....................................•...............•............•......... 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c) •. 

a Did the organization receive a .payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 
services provided to the payor ............. , . , ...................... , ............................................. . 

b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ......... , ......•.. 

c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of langible personal property for which it was required lo file 
Form 8282? ..................................................................... , ....... , ......••...•...... 

d lf 'Yes,' Indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year .......................... .__7_d-'--------
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .......... 1--..c..1---

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal beneflt contract? •.......•..... 1--..c..1---t-­

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 
as reqwred? ................... , ....•...............•.............•........•.•.•........•.. , •..•.................. 1---=;1---1--

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a 
Form 1098-C? ......................•........•.•...............................•...•.............................. 

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the 
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business 
holdings at any time during the year? ...................................................................... : .... . 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ............................................. . 
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, di;>nor advisor, or related person? .•.•............•...•.... , .• , ...• 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 
a Initiation fees and capital contributions includ$d on Part VII!, line 12 •......•...•.......... 1-1_o_a+-------­
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities ..... 1-1.;.0.;.b.l.--------

11 Section .501(c)(12} organizations. Enter: 
a Gross income from members or shareholders ......... , ................................ , . i-:.:..::.+.--------
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources 

against amounts due or received from them.) ....................... ,. ................... L_._,__ ______ _ 
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts; ls the organization fntng form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ? ............•. 

b ff 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ....... L...:.1=2=bL,_ ______ _ 

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ..........•...•...•............•.... 

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Sctiedule O. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in 
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ....•....•...•............ 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ................... , .............................. . 
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? .........•....•...•...••. 

b If 'Yes; has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If Wo, 'provide an explanation in Schedule 0. ... ........... . 
BAA TE.EA0105L 01102113 form 990 (2013) 



Form 990 (2013) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page 6 

- Governance, Mana~ement and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to Jines 2 through 7b below, and for 
a 'No' response to !me 8a, Bb, or 70b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in 
Schedule 0. See instructions. 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in thfs Part VI. ... , , ..... , . , ........ , ... , .............. , ..... , . . ~ 

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year...... 1 a 14 
If there are material differences in voting rights among members 
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad 
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included in line la, above, who are independent..... 1 b 14 
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 

officer, director, trustee or key employee? .....•.................•................. , ...........•.................... 

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .........•............. i 

J----IJ----1--
4 Dtd the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents I 

since the prlor Form 990 was filed? ............................... , .................. , ............ , ................. ! 
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ..•...... , , , .. i 
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ••.. , •...• , ..•....•..•••. , •.•.• , .•..•.......••..•....... , ...•... J--6--1~-1--
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more 

members of the governing body? .. , ................... " ......................... , " ........................... , _ . 7 a X 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, 

stockholders., or other persons other than the governing body? ........ , ........... ,, ........................ _ 

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by 
the following: 

a The governing body? .... , ... , ..................................... , .............................. _ ............... . 
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? .......•.•.........•..................•........ 

9 ls there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed ih Part VII, Section•A, who cannot be reached at the 
organization's mailing address? ff 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0 .......... .................. . 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affi!lates? ......................... ,. ......................... . 
b If 'Yes; did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their 

operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ...................... , ........................................ . 
11 a Has lha organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 lo a!l members of its governing body before filing the form? .•.•.•...•..... _ 

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O 
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,' go to line 13 . .................. _ ............... . 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise 
to conflicts? ................. , ......................• , .. ,,,. . • . , •....•...•..•... , ....• , ..•....• _ ................ . 

c Did the organization :egularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with. the policy? ff 'Yes,' describe in 
Schedule 0 how this was done .. . .SEE .. ::1CHEDOLE. Q .. ... , . , .................................................. . 

13 Old the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ........................................................... . 
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction pollcy?., ... , ...........•... -............••... 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official, . SEE . SCHEDULE .. 0 ...... , .... , .......... . 
b Other officers ofkey employees of the organization ... SEE. SCHEDULE. ,0 ...... _ .. ,, ............... , .............. . 

If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0. (See instructions,) 
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 

taxable entity during the year? ...... ,. ......................... ,. ......... , ........................... ., ......... , . 

b lf 'Yes,' did the organfzation follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its 
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax !aw, and taken steps to safeguard the 
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ....................... , ........................... . 

Section C. Disclosure 

!----1---1-­

17 List the states with which a copy of thls Form 990 is required to be filed.. _g_.I!_ __________________________ _ 
1S Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 !f applicable), 990, and 990·T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public 

inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check aH .that apply. 
O Own website !Rl Another's website !RI Upon request 0 Other (explain in Schedule 0) 

19 Describe in Schedule o whether (and if so, how} the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and flnencitll statements avallable to 
the public during_ the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE 0 

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the_ person who possesses the books and records of the organlzalion: 

,.PATRICIA SMITH 870 MARKET STREET #703 SAN FRANCISCO CA 94102 4.15-981-1999 
BAA--------- - - -- -------- ----~0106C'o71wi3 _____ -------- ------- - - - -i:orm99o (2013) 



Form990(2013) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2$40364 Page7 
sation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and 

ndent Contractors • D 
Check.if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII., .. ., ..... " ....... ._ ...... ., .................. . 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 
1 a Complete this !able for all persons required to be fisted. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the 
organization's tax yeaL 

• List all of the organizatlori's current officers, directors, trustees {whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of 
compensation. Enter -0- in columns {D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• list all of the organization's current key employees, _if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.' 
• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) 

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-M!SC) of more than $100,000 from the 
organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• llst all of the organization's former directors or trustus that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the 
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the prganization and any related organizations. 
List persons in the fo!fowing order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated 
employees; and former such persons. 

D Check this box it neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 
I (C) 

(A) 
! 

(B) Position (do not check more trnm (0) (E) (f) 
Name and Ti\!e Average one box, unless f)efS<lO is bolh an Reportable Repormble Estimated 

hours~r 
officer and a directorltruslee) compensation from compensation from amount of other 

week 11$t lhe o<~izalion re~~t~~l.fst"s compensation 
any hours 

' ~ !f 
cl' ~-2.11 ·MISC} tromlhe 

for retatad 

I 3 or-ganizafion 
organiza· 

I 
and related ~~ <1> organizations lions 31 ..... 

below 
dotted 
line) 

~ c. 

(1) KLARA ARTER 1 ---------------------BOARD MEMBER 0 x 0.1 0. 
(2) MARIKA BERGSRUND __ l __ 
~-------------------BOARD MEMBER 0 0. 0. 
_@>_ ~G.Nf _B_g~N~ _______ --~-

BOARD MEMBER 0 x Q. 0. 
(4) CARI PORTER ' 1 -------------------------BOARD MEMBER 0 x 0. 0. 
_@L~~-~~~Q_T]' _________ 1 

BOARD MEMBER 0 x 0. 0. 
-®-~N~-~~N __________ 1 

AT LARGE DIR. 0 x 0. 0. 
(7) TED SCHOFIELD 1 
-----~---------------SECOND VP 0 x x 0. 0. 
-~LNC?_N~-~E~~ls_ _________ 1 ----

AT LARGE DIR. 0 x o. o. 
-~LMlC~~JJ:-~~-------

__ 1 __ 

BOARD MEMBER 0 x 0. o. 
.. PE:>_ gg_B~Bt lV±:~S.9N ________ __ 1 _ _: 

AT LARGE DIR. 0 x O.l 0. 
(11) SCOTT MCINTYRE 1 

I ill --------------------- 0. 0. PRESIDENT 0 x 
ii~- ~~]J:!'! _~~~~'.[E]{ ______ 1 

BOARD MEMBER 0 0. a.I 
i!~)_ M:_Y_ ~TJ.LJ.±:Y!I-~- ________ __ l __ I FIRST VP 0 x 0. Q.j 

i!~> _ '.EQ_NJ _ ~OJ™-'.[S_ gg_s~ ______ 1 
AT LARGE DIR. I Q 0. 0.1 

0. 

0. 

0. 

0. 

0. 

0. 

0. 

o. 

0. 

0. 

o. 

0. 

0. 

0. 

BAA TEEAQ1()7l.. 0710:8113 Form 990 (2013) 



94-2840364 Page S 
ensated Em lo ees (continued) 

(A} 
Name antitme 

(15). PATRICIA SMITH ---EiECUirw-nl:Ric------------
<16> GEOFFREY BAUMAN ---TRlfAsuRE:R _______________ _ 

,!1,Z) _______ ---------- --·--- --

J1~------------------------
J1~l ______________________ _ 

1~-----------~---~--------
.!_~) _______________________ _ 

~------------------------
1~------------------------
~) _______________________ _ 
.!.~---·--·------------------

x 

(D) 
Repcrlable 

compensation from 

;:~\%"~'.M/~8 

79 153. 

0. 

{E) 
Reportable 

compensation from 
retated o~ganizations 

{W·21Hl99·MiSC) 

o. 

0. 

(F} 
.Estimated 

amoum ot o1t>er 
compensation 

from the 
0'1J"nizalion 
aMrelated 

organizations 

11,214. 

o. 

1b5ub·total.. ............................................................... ,.. 79,153. O. 11 214. 
c Totalfrom continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A, .. ., . . . . . . . .. . .. .. .. .. .,. O • O • O • 

dTotal (add lines 1b and 1c) .. " ............................................ "' 79, 153. O. 11, 214. 
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those !isted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation 

from the organization "' O 

3 Did the or~anization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee 
on line 1 a. If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . ................ · ................ , ... , .................. . 

4 For any individual listed on line la, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from 
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? ff 'Yes' complete Schedule J for 
such individual ................................ ., ......................... , ............... , ...................... . 

5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or acerue compensation from any unrelated organitation or individual 
for services rendered to the organization? ff 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person . ..•................•...•.. , .. 

ect1on t ontractors 
-co_m_p_e_n_s_at.,..e_,d...,.in_d..,..e_p_e-nd..,.e_n..,.t-c-on...,t-ra-c""to-r-s""th-a""t-re-c-e""l\.l-e...,.d-m-o-re.....,,,,th-a-n-=1'""0"'0""",o=o=o-0.,..f--------
compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

(A) 
Name and business address DescrlptioW~t services 

2 Total number of lndependent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 
$100,000 of compensation from the organization "" o 

BAA 1EEA0108L 1111lll3 

(C} 
Compensation 

Form 990 (2013) 



Form 990 (2013) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page9 

[1111Rll Statement of Revenue 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part vm ................ ., . .. .. . .. .. . . .. . .. . . . .. .. . . .. . . 0 

1 a Federated campaigns ...•..... 

b Membership dues ............ . 

c Fundraising events ...........• 1--l-------

d Related organizations ........ . 

e Government grants (contributions) •... 

f All other contributions, gifts, grants., and 
simifar amounts not included above ... 

'---'-----'"-'-'-"..:...:::'-"-
9 Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f; $ ______ _ 
h Total. Add lines 1a· 1L .. ., .......................... "' 

I.I.I s 2 : ~WliI.$...TM1'...IN_F]~$... ___ ruIQj~ 

(A) (B) (C) 
Total revenue Related or Unrelated 

exempt business 
function revenue 
revenue 

(D) 
Revenue 

excluded from tax 
under sections 

512-514 

g : = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =:============:=============:============::============:============= -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -l--------+-------+-------+---------l-------

1 
0.. 

e 
t All-other 'Program serVice revenue.-:-::· 

'--------+~------9 Total. Add lines 2a·2f ............................... • 

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and 
other similar amounts) ... ~ ....... v; ....... y .... , •• ¥. •1-----~~-=-ct-------+--------1-----~~ 

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. .. , 1---------+-------+--------1-------
5 Royalties. . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .,. 

(l) Real (iQ f'ersonai 

6 a Gross rents ......... . 

b Less: rental expenses r------+-----­
c Rental income or (loss) •.. 
d Net rental income or (loss; ........................ ., 

7 a Gross amount from sales of 1---(-l)_s_ec_u_rtt_ies_--+ __ 0•_> Otha __ , __ 

assets other than inventory .. !------+-----~ 
b Less: cost or ot'1er basis 

and sales expenses ...•.. 
c Gain or (loss) ....... . 
d Net gain or (loss) .................................. . 

1.1.1 Sa Gross income from fundraising events 
~ (not including .. $ _______ _ 
~ of contributions reported on line le). 

; See Part IV, line 18 ................ ai-------
~ b Less: direct expenses .. ,. . . .. . .. .. . b._ ____ _ 

c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .....•... 

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. 
See Part IV, line 19 ................ ai-------

b Less: direct expenses.. .. . .. .. . .. .. b~-----
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities •. , , .....•. 

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns 
and allowances ......... , . ~ ...... , . a ,__ ____ _ 

b Less: cost of goods sold .......... .. 

c Net income or (loss) from sales of i 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

11 a _________________ -1--------!-------+------+------+------
b -- - - -- - - -- - - -- - ---1-------1-------!------+-------t-----
c 
d Allo!h;r 7e-;.;:enue ~-~-~-~.-:-.~.-:-.-:-.-:-.-'-------+-------e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ..... , ......... ' ........... .. 

12 Total revenue. See instructions.. .. .. .. .. .. .. . . .. .. .. "' 

BAA TE.EAOJ09L 071081!3 



Form 990 (2013) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page 10 

- Statement of Functional Expenses 
Section 501(c)(3) and 50i(c)(4) o~ aninltions must com lete afl columns. 

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any i 

Do not include amounts reported on lines 
6b, 7b, Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. 

(A) 
Total expenses 

column 'A). 

Payments of travel or entertainment 
expenses tor any federal, state, or local 
public officials ............................. 1---------+--------+-------+---------

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .... J------=-!.,;:;..=-=-"'-!-------0...::..::;....:_1-----...:l'-',-'6;..;:9;...:8:....c+-----__;;1:.:1:.:l;;;...:... 
20 Interest ................................. , .. 1--------+--------1--------+--------
21 Payments to affiliates ...................... ,_ __ __::::.:::..o..:::.;:.::...:+---...::::.:::..L::..:::.::...::..,1------

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. ... 1-----....:..:=-=-.:+-----:-::--=:!...!.ji------' 
23 Insurance ...........•... , ....•..• , ....... . 
24 Other expenses. Itemize expen5es not 

covered above (Ust miscellaneous expenses 
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10% 
of.line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e 
expenses on Schedule O.~ ................ . 

a~QliT~G}:'-~JIBY!cy;~-----~-~-i-~___,1~0~9~·~9~7s~.,_,_~~-=-=...._."""-=--'-l-~~~2~7,_,_,,4=9~4~·-~~~~­
b]~~Q~~~------------+-~~--'3'-'-"'g~6~4~.-~--~--t-~~~3....._,B~6=4~.'--~~~~~ 
c . .'.rn.t..E.f>:t!Q.NE ______________ +----"'"3 ...:4:uOu7-".+------"'-'--"'~-4-----7,_,8""'3,__,.+-i ____ ...::4...::4.::...:._3. 
d~Q~T~~M!!L~H~P~~li.G_ _____ _,__~~_,;,1~53~5~·+-~~-=-.u..:~i--~~~-"'-60~.~-~~--~24~9w.,. 
e All other expenses ........ _ .. , _ ............ !----.:::3..L,.:::3~9...!.7_:.·+----.:=J.= 4 7 5 . 4 93 • 

25 Total functional expenses, Add lines 1through24e. ..• !--..::::1:.L'..:::5..:::9..:::0.t.:::::5.::3=2..:. • ...__...:1:.i...;::.;:;;:~ 122, 896. 47, 944. 
26 Joint costs. Complete this· line only if 

the organization reported in column (B) 
joint costs from a combined educational I 
campaign and fundraising solicitation. ! 
Check here .. · g , 
SOP 98-2 (ASC 720) .................. . 

BAA l'EEA0110L ll/08113 Form 990 {2013) 



Form 990 (2013) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page 11 
Balance Sheet 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line .in this Part X ....... ., ........................ ,. ............. .. 

B 
. ~A) f d(E) 

egmnmg o year En of year 

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing .................. , .. ,, ....... ,.,. ... ., ........... 1----_.;...;;..;;;;.<-;;.'-"-''-'-l-1-+----'-'-"-''------'--'-
2 Savings and temporary cash investments .... ,. . .. .. .. .. .. • .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. 2 
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ...• , ... , ... , ..•...... , ..•.. , .•............ 1-----.;;;...;;;-'-"-""'"-"-I--+-----''-"-''-"-"-"'-.::.. 

4 Accounts receivable, net., .....•...........•... ,, ..• , ..•........ , .... , .. ·; .•.. 

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, 

~~~T~~f ~3!:I'JJ!oc~~~'. .a~~. ~i~~~t- ~o.r:i~~~~at.~~ .~~~1~~~~-~-. ~~~~-l~'.: ...... . 
6 Loans and other receivables from other dfsqua!!fied persons (as defined under 

section 4958(1)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8), <!nd contributing 
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(9) voluntary employees' 
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L ..... 

~ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net. ....•..•.....•.•........................•... , . 1----------t--+--------
~ 8 lnventories for sale or use ............................. , ... , ... , ............. . 
~ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ................... ,. ................. . 

L 
I 
A 
B 
l 
L 
I 
T 
I 
E 
s 

~ 
T j 

1 Oa Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. 
Complete Part VI of Schedule D .... " .. . .. .. . .. . .. • 1oa 34, 520. 

b Less: accumulated depreciation ................... , 10b 31 200. 
11 Investments - publicly traded securitles •............ ~.-.. -.-. ~ .. -.-.. -.-. -.. -.-.. ~.--.. ~ .. "".~ .. ~.~. -+-----~~-"-'-+--+-----~~~-

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 
25 

26 

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ......................••.... 
1--------~ 

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ....• , ..••... , ............ . 
Intangible assets ..................................................... , ....... 1---------
0ther assets. See Part IV, line 11 ...................................... : . ..... 1------2----1--+-----2-7_6_0_. 

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal !ine 34) ..........•...•... :.... 1 558 1 556 105. 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . .. . . . .. . .. . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . • f---,-,.::.4.:::1.<...:;~'-!...!-;..;,....+---,.--::1:.::0;..:6::-<-'9;.,8:::,8.::;..:.... 
Grants payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . f---=1...=.11=5;;;.J....~;;_;_;--i----""1"'-"-0"""8""1.._0"'"7"""6""'.'-
Deferred revenue ...................................• , ..• , ... , •....... , ....• 
T ax -exempt bond liabifities ...................................... , ..• , ....... . 

E s crow or custodial account liability. Complete Part lV of Schedule D .•......... 
Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. 
Complete Part ll of Schedufe L ....................................... ., .... .. 
Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ....•.•.•.•..... 

r-----------1---------
1-----------+--------

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. , .•.•....•....... 1----------i---+-------­
Other !iabilitles (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties, 
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule 0. 1------~---i---+-----~--
Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ...................................... . 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here "" ~ and complete 

11~ 
~· 29 

lines Zl through 29, and lines 33 and 34. 
Unrestricted net assets .................................... , ................. . 
Temporarily restricted net assets .......... ., ............ ., .................... i----~=""-,:,---.,.--;-=::-t-----=-"=::-::--
Permanently restricted net assets ........................................... .. 

~ g 30 

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here "" 0 
and complete lines 30 .through 34. • 

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30 

B 31 
A 

32 k 
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ..... , . , ... , ..• , .. 1----------i~31--1--------
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............ 32 

~ 33 
s 34 ~~!:: ~=~i~~::t:~~ ~~da:::~:~d· ~~;~~~~~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: f---1--';::..:;::..~::...'<...;.~=-~=-;=-'-: t-:!--+---1-"";'""~-"'~'-'--"~'--'~"';'-"'-: 

BAA Form 990 (2013) 
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Form 990 (2013) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page 12 

IMll Recoocm~tion of Net Assets 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XL ............. , ................................. .. 

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)................................................. 1 1 551 765. 
2 Total expenses (mustequal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .................. ., ............................ 1 2 1, 590, 532. 
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract !ine 2 from line 1 ....... H ............................................. ! 3 -38 767. 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 327 169. 
5 Net unrealfzed gains (losses) on investments •.•.•..•............•......•................................ 
6 Donated services and use of facilities ..... , ............................................................ . 
7 Investment expenses ...•...•...••...............•....•.........••....•................•...•..........• 
S Prior period adjustments .. . . • .. . . . .. . . .. . . . • . . ........................................................ . -2 520. 
9 Other changes ln net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule 0) .................................. .. 0. 

10 Net assets or fund balances at en.d of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, Hne 33, 
column (B)) ................................... ,. ......................................................... . 285 882. 

Financial Statemen:ts and Reporting 
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ........••..........•...•....................•... 

1 Accounting rnethod used to prepare the Form 990: Ocash IR!Accrua! Oolher 

ff the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain 
in Schedule 0. 

2a Were the organization's financial statements complied or reviewed by an independent accountant?. ................... . 
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 
separate basis, conso!ldated basis, or both: 

0 Separate basis Oeonso!ldated basis 0Both consolidated and separate basis 

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. . . . • . . ........•................. 
If 'Yes; check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate 
basis, consolidated basis, or both: ' 
!Rl Separate basis D Consolidated basis 0 Both consolidated and separate basis 

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility fur oversight of the audit, 
review, or compilation of Its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .•.... , ... , , .... 

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain 
in Schedule 0. 

3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth !n the Single 
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?............... ... . .. . . . .. .. . . . .. . . . .. . . .. .. .. . . . . . . ... . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . 3a X 

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? lf the organization did not undergo lhe required audit 
or audits, explain why In Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ........ ,........ . . . . . . . . • . 3b 

BAA Form 990 (2013) 
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Public Charity Status and Public Support OMS No. 1545·0047 

SCHEDULE A 
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the org. anization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 
,.. Attach to Form 990 or Form 99tl-EZ. 

Department of the Treasury ,.. Information about Schedule A (Form 9911 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is 
Internal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990; 

Nameott11eorgaoization ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA Employerldentificationnumber 

DBA EARTH SHARE CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.) 

1 ~A church, convention ot churches or association of churches described in section 17D(b)(1)(A)(i). 
2 A school described in section 1711(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.) 
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii}. 
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described i.n section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's 

name, city, and state: 
5 D An organization operatedfor ihe benefit Of a cottege oruiiiverslty m'v'ned or operated by a-govemmentaiun!tdescrfued in section - - - - - - -

170(b)(l)(A)(lv). (Complete Part IL) 
6 ~A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of Its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described 

in section 170(b)(1XAXvi). (Complete Part 11.) 
8 0 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi}. (Complete Part IL) 

9 0 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts 
from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1 /3% of its support from gross 
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after 
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.) 

10 0 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 
11 O An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3), Check the box that 
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e throug!i 1 lh. 

(A) 

(B) 

(C) 

(D) 

{E) 

a 0Type I b 0Type II c 0 Type Ill - Functionally integrated d 0 Type Ill - Non-functionally integrated 
e 0 By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons 

other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(l) or 
section 509(a)(2). 

~h~~kornr:~~~~.re.c:iv~~ .a ~ri~~~. d~:~rrn~~~ti~~ _fr~~- t~~ .rR~. ~a~'.~~- ::~~.1: -~Y~~ .1~ ~~ .~Y?.~ .m .~~PP~~:~~ ~r~~~.i~'.i~~'............... 0 
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) 
below, the governing body of the supported organization? ............................................. . 

(ii) A family member of a person described ln (i) above? .................................... , ....... , ... , .. 

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above? •...................................... 
h Provide the following information about the supported organlzation(s). 

{l) Name of supported 
organ1zatlon 

(il)EIN (iv) Is th<> M Did you notify 
organization in the organization in 

column (I) listed in column (I) of your 
your govemin9 support? 

document? 

(vi) is the 
organization ?n 

roiumn (l) 
organized in th• 

U.S.? 

Yes No Yes No Yes No 

Yes No 

11g(i} 

11 g (ii) 

11 g (iii) 

(vll) Amounl of monetary 
supoott 

Total 
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990·EZ) 2013 ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page2 

iilllfSupport Schedule for Organizations Described In Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(lv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5 .• 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part llL lt the 
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.) 

Section A. Public Su rt 
Calendar year (or fiscal year 
beginning in} ... (a}2009 (b)2010 (c)20l1 (d)2012 (e)2013 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

(f) Total 

membership fees received. ~o not 
include any 'unusual grants. . •.•• , , l 642,766. l, 454, 77 53 891. 1,211,969. 1 140 362. 6 803,765. 

2 Tax revenues levied for the 
or~anizaUon's benefit and 
eit er paid to or expended 
on its Mhaff .................. 0. 

3 The varue of services or 
facl!ities furnished by a 
governmental unit to the 
organization without charge ... 0. 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3, .. 6,803,765. 
5 The portion of total 

contributions by each person 
{other than a governmental 
unlt or publicly sup~orted 
organization) inch.1 ed on line 1 
that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on llne n , column (i} .. 0. 

6 fr~~iff n~,~~~·. ~.~~tr~~~.''.~~-~ 6,803,765. 
Section B. Total Su ort 
Calendar year (or fiscal year 
beginning in) ... 

(b}2010 (c)2011 {cl) 2012 (e} 2013 (f) Total 

1 Amounts from line 4 .......... 1,454,777. 1 353, 891. 1,211,969. 1,140,362. 6 803,765. 
s Gross income from interest, 

dividends, paYtments received 
on securities oans, rents, 
royalties and income from 
similar sources ..............• 3,306. 1 054. 257. 361. 203. 5,181. 

9 Net income from unrelated 
business activities, whether or 
not the business is regularly 
carried on. , ................. 0. 

10 Other Income. Do not include 
gain or loss from the sate of 
capital assets (Explain in 
Part IV.) ....... ,., ..... , ..... o. 

11 ~~~giu'r~ .~~~- ~1~:.~ : ..... 6 808,946. 
12 Gross receipts trom related activities, etc (see instructions). ,. ......... ,, ..................................... 0. 

13 :~~\~~fl;~~c~~~iet~f:~o~~~~~~eh~~:~'.:~'.io~:~ :i::~ .. ~~~~~~'. t~i:~: :o~t~'. ·o·r·f~~~-t~-x.:~~'. .~s- ~-:~~ion_so:(c)~3~ .................. ._ D 
Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f}), .•...... , ........•........ }-1_4-+-_ _..::9:..::9:...:•:..::9::.::2=--%-
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part!!, Hne 14 ......... ., .................................. .__15--'-____ 9""9"-':...;B'-4"-%-
16a 33-113% support test-2013. If the organizatlon did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1!3% or more, check this box 

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .... , .. .. . .. .. . .. .. . .. .. .. . .. .. .. . . . .. .. . .. . . .. . . .. ._ ~ 

b 33-113% support test-2012. !t the organization did not che.ck a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-113% or more, check this box 
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pub!idy supported organization. . .. .. .. .. .. .. . . .. . .. . . .. .. .. . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. -. D 

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test- 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here 
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a public!Y supp 

and line 14 is 10% 
·n in Part IV how 

. t· .. D gamza ion ......... . 

b 10%·facts-antk:ircumstances test-:2012. !f the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% 
or more, and lf the organization meets the 'facts.and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part JV how the 
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The. organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization •............. -. 8 

18 Private foundation. ff the organization dld not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... -. 

SAA · Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990·EZ) 2013 ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page 3 

fiillll\llSupport Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 
(Complete only 1f you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part !L !f the organization fails 
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part JI.) · 

Section A. Public Su ort 
(f) Total Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) • 

1 Gifts, grants, · · ns 
and membership 
received. (Do not de 

(a)2009 (b)2010 {c)201 T (cl) 2012 (e}2013 

any 'unusual grants.') ........ . 
2 Gross receipts from admis- 1--------t------+------+-------+-------i------­

sions, merchandise sold or 
services performed, or faci!!ties 
furnished in any activity that ls 
related to the organization's 
tax-exempt purpose .......... . 

3 Gross receipts from activities 1------11-------+------+------+------+-----­
that are not an unrelated trade 
or business under section 513. 

4 Tax revenues levied for the r------1------+------'-+------+------+------­
organization's benefit and 
either paid to or expended on 
its behalf .................... . 

5 The value of services or 1--------j------;-------+-------;-------+------­
iacmties furnished by a 
governmental unit to the 
organization without charge ... 

1-------1------+------+-------1-------+-------
6 Total. Add fines 1 through 5,,. 
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 1--------t------+------+-------+-------1-------

21 and 3 received from 
drsqualified persons •...... 

b Amounts included on lines 2 
and 3 received from other than 
disqualified persons that 
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 
1 % of !he amount on line 13 
for the year .................. . 

cAddUnn7aand7~ .......•.. ~------j~-----;------~------;-------+------~ 

a Public support (Subtract line 
7c from line 6.) ............. .. 

S BT IS ect1on . ota UDDOrt 

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) • {a)2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d)2012 (e)2013 (f)Total 
9 Amounts from line 6 . . . . . . . . . . ! 

1 O a Gross income from interest, 
dividends, pa~ments received 
on securltres cans, rents, 
royalties and income from 
similar sources ............... 

b Unrelated business taxable 
income (less section 511 
taxes) from businesses 
acquired after June 30, 1975. .. 

c Add lines 10a and 1 Ob ........ 
11 Net income from unrelated business 

activities not included in line 10b, l 

whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ............... 

12 Other income. Do not include 
gain or loss from the sale of 
capital.assets (Explain in . 
Part IV.). ..................... · 

13 Total Support. \Add In• s.10., 11 and 12.) 

14 Fi ~~~r;tiJ~~hffiFsobg'x 9ir,Od~,g~ ~:~:~~.~i~~:1.~~·~. :1:::'. ~~:~n·~'. t~i:~: .f~~~~'. ~:.fl~~-:~~.~~~~ .a.~~. :~~~~n -~~'. (~)_(~~ .......... ,.. n 0 

Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by fine 13, column (f))........... .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . 15 % 
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedi.de A·i Part IH 1 line 15., y .. v.,, A, ......... ,.~, .. v, ~ ._ .. ~. "~.,.,.,... 16 % 

Section D. Com utation of Investment Income Percenta e 
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)).................... 17 % 
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part HI, line n:........................................ 18 % 
19a 33-1/3% support tests -2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 ls more than 33· 113%, and line 17 

is not more than 33-113%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ........... • D 
b 33-113"/0 support tests - 2012. It the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line l9a, and Une 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifie5 as a pu!;>!iciy supported organization .... • B 
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, l9a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. .....•...... • 

BAA TEEA.0403L 0612B/1l Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 
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SCHEDULED 
(Form 990) 

Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047 

,. .Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,' to Form 990, 
Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, lie, 11f, 12a, or12b • 

.. Attach to Form 990. 
2013 

• Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov!form990. 
Name of 1he organization 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 
DBA EARTH SHARE CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 

rgamzations Maintaining Donor Advised Fun s or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 
Complete it the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6. 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 
1 Total number at end of year .. ., ............ 
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year) ..•.. 
g Aggregate grants from (during year} .. ' . ' ' ~ 

4 Aggregate value at end ot year ....••....... 

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ........................... QYes 

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing thiit grant funds can be used only 
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring 
impermissible private benefit? .... ",. ...................................... ., ..... ,, .. ,. ......... ., .. ., .. .. . 0 Yes 0 No 

)llRlit Conservation Easements. 
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, Hne 7. 

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check a!! that apply). 

§Preservation of land tor public use (e.g., recreation or education) a Preservation of an historica!ly important land area 
Protection ot natural habitat , Preservation of a certified historic structure 
Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines Za through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the 
last day of the tax year. ' 

Held at the End of the Tax Year 
a Total number of conservation easements ....................... ,............................ 2a >--+-------------b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements. ......................... ,. .......... ,... 2.b 
e Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) ....... , ....• 1--2-ct--------------

d Number of conservation easements Included in (c) acquired after 8117/06, and not on a historic 
structure listed in the National Register ...................................................... ,__2_tl._ __________ _ 

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the 
tax year .. 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located • 
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling ot violations, 

and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? .................................................... QYes 
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

1 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 
.. $ 
-------~ 

S Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements ot section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? .. , ....•.....•..•........•......•....•. , . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • • . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 Yes QNo 

9 In Part XIII, descrlbe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and 
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for 
conservation easements. · 

rganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 
mplete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part lV, line 8. 

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of 
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, 
in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, 
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research ln furtherance of pubi\c service, provide the 
following amounts relating to these items: 
(i) Revenues included in Form990, Part Vil!, line 1 .......•...........•.........•......... ,, .•............ ""$ _______ _ 
(ii) Assets included ln Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . .,. $ 

------~-2 lt the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following 
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items: 

a Revenues included in Form 990. Part VIII, line 1 .. , ......................................................... • $ _______ _ 
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. : .............. ,, ................. , ................................. • $ 

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA33\l1L 1010211~ Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 



ScheduleD(Form990)2013 ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page2 BRM Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or other Similar Assets (continued) 
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection 

items (check an that apply): 

b Scholarly research e Other 
a § Public exhibitlo.n d B Loan or exchange. programs 

c . Preservation tor future generations ----------------------

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in 
Part X!Jf. 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets D D 
to be sofd to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organiZation's collection? .......•..... , . . . . . . Yes No 

... Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if t~e organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part !V, 
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, !tne 21, 

~~~-~~~~~~-~~~~~--~~~ 

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 
on Form 990, Part X? .....••...•..•.................. , .. , .....•.......••..• , ••.. , •...•....................... D Yes D No 

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part X!H and complete the following table; 
Amount 

c Beginning balance ................... , .................................................... . 
d Additions during the year ................................................................... . 
e Distributions during the year ........... , ...•..... , ............... , ......................... . 
f Ending balance. . . . . . . . . . • . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , .......•.........•.•...•... , .......... . 

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, llne 21 ?. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. .. . .. Yes No 
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XH! ••.........•.. , ....... . 

~ Endowment Funds. if the oraanization answered 'Yes' to Form 990 Part IV, line 10. 
{a) Current year ! (b} Prior year (c} Two years back ~ (ti) Three years back (e) Four years back 

1 a Beginning of year balance ...... E 

1 

b Contributions .................. I 
c Net investment earnings, gains, 

and losses .................... 
d Grants or scholarships ..••...•. 

e Other expenditures for facilities 
and programs ................. 

f Administrative expenses , .•.... 
g End of year balance. ........... I 

j 

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1 g, column (a)) held as: 
a Board designated er quasi-endowment .,. % 
b Permanent endowment. .,. 
c Temporarily restricted endowment .,. % 

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession cf the organization that are held and administered for the 
organization by: No 
(i) unrelated organizations. .........••.••...........•......................•.•.•.....•.•........•..... 
(ii) related organizations ......................................... , ............................................ . 

b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .•........ , ..••..• , .............•.• ._3_b__._ __ 
4 Describe ln Part xm the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds. 

- Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part lV, Hne l la, See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

Descriptkin of property (a) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or 
(investment) basis (ot 

(cl} Book value 

1 a Land .............................•........ 1---------1-------­
b BUlidings ...••..••.......• , ...•............ 1--------1--------+--------r--------
e Leasehold improvements •.......•...••..•.. !--------+--------1-------+--------
d Equiprnent.., ............ "............... 8 708. 5 388. 3 320. 
eOther .................................... , 25 812. 25 812. 0. 

Total. Add lines 1 a through 1 e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), line 10(c).) ......... , ......... .,.. 3 3 2 0 • 
BAA Schedule 0 (Form 990) 2013 

TEEA3302L iOl021l3 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page3 

lll•R Investments - Other Securities. N/A 
Corn !ete if the or anization answered 'Yes' to Form 990 Part IV Hne 11b. See Form 990 Part X line 12. 

(a) Descnption of security or category {including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) Financial derivatives ................................ 1--------+--------------------
(2) Closely-held equity interests. ........................ J-------.j..-------------------
(3) Other - - - - -- - - ---- - - - ----- - --+---------+--------------------<A) (B)--------------------------
(C)--------------------------1-------+--~--------------(D) _________________________ _ 

(E)-- - - - -- -- - - - - - - -- - --------1--------1-----------------­
(~- - -- - ------- -- - -- - -- - -----
(G)-- - - - - --- - ---- - -------- - --1-------------------------­
(~--- -- - - -- - - - ------------- -

]1I = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = == = == = == =1--------+-----------------
Total. (Column (b) must eqr;af Form 9!)(), Part A; column (B) line 12.), •• • , 

. ,~I Investments- Program Related. N/A 
· Com lete if the or anlzatlon answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line l lc, See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book (c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value 

(1) 

{2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

{7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Total. Column b must e ual Form 99(} PartX. column 8 line 13. . • "' 
'Other Assets. . N/A 
Com lete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, Hne 1 ld. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

(a escrlptlon (b) Book value 
(1) 
(2) 

(3) 

(4) 
(5) 
(6) 

(8) 
(9) 

(10) 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), lfne 15.) ...................... .... , .................. • 

Other Liabilities. 
Complete nization answered 'Yes' to Form 99 

-----~=ca not liability 

(2) AFFILIATION FEES PAYABLE 
(3) 
(4) 

(5) 
{6) 

(8) 
(9) 

(10) 
(11) 

Total. (CrJ!umn (b)mustequa! Form990, PartX, co/umn(B) line25.) •..•.. "" 82, 159 
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain 
tax positions under flN 48 (ASC 74G). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII. .•..• , ....•.....•...•...•....•.. .SEE .. PAR:r'. . Xl J:!. l!} 
BAA TEEA3303L l Ol02113 Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page 4 

tllllll Reconcil!ation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, fine 12a. 

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . • . . . . . . . . .. • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9 91, 914 • 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part V!ll, line 12; 

a Net unrealized gains on investments......................................... la 
b Donated serviet\S and use offacmties .. . . .. .. .. .. .. .. . .. . . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 1-----+-------

c Recoveries .of prior year grants .............................................. i-=:.=.i.-------

d other (Describe in Part XI!!.) •..............•..........•.•.•................. '---'-'--------
e Add lines 2a through 2d . ......................................................................... . 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .............. ,, .... , .................................................. . 991, 914. 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part V!lf, line 12, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VII!, line 7b .•....... : •... 
bOther (Describe in Part XII!.) .. ~J?~. R~f.« .~:p:,:i; ... ,...................... 559, 851. 
c Add lines 4a and 4b. ........................................... , .......................... , . , ......... . 559, 851. 

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, fine 12.) ........................... . 1,551 765, 
.;;, ~c ,. " Reconciliati~n of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Retumll 

Complete ff the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ........................ , ........... .,,, ..... . 1 030, 681. 
2 Amounts incfuded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, Jine 25: 

a Donated services and use of facilities .............. , ........................ .. 

b Prior year adjustments ..............•... , .....•...••...•.....• , ......•...... 

c Other losses .................. , ............................. , .. , ...•... ,. ... . 

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ................................................ '----'--------
e Add fines 2a through 2d. . . . . . . . . . . . . ................................................................. . 

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .................................................. \ ......................... . 1 030 681. 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line ?b. . . . . • . . . . . . . . 4a 
b Other (Describe in Part Xl!I.) .. ~~. !='.~?.' .. ~.:P:.J; .......................... 1--:4""b+----,,,5'""'5...,.9-..,.g=5..,,.1-. 
c Add !Ines 4a and 4~ ............................................................................ , ..... . 559 851. 

5 Total expenses. Add !lnes 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part f, line TB.) ..........................• 1 590 532. 
Su lemental Information. 

Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, Hnes la and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, 
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d. and 4b; and Part XU, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

---~A~J~:£IN_48£00INQL~------------------------------------------------

ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA rs INCOME TAX RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO 
----------------------------------~---~-------------------~---------

---~IJlf}'b'.,Ij),N_B.J_[Ej)~lil'J.-.?i@_[Tj\~j'~IJlg_AjJ,!.liOJ\.E.IJ:§'-j;~~~L.}'_[Oj\_'!'._~~~-¥'!P----

- __ F.QJJB. ~..?.t. _FJ!§tES::.TlVJ:1t,_ M,TJ::B3'JIBX. .M1i ..f!~..P..!. _ j'ff~ . ..f!;Q.E,M'[I,.9,N _BJ:1IE;_VE§. J'!¥1T_ 1.liE]\f: __ _ 

- - _lIBE _Nj) _ ~j'§B.I .. Nd~~!;;~J.'~lN _ _!¥-: gQ.~.T!.OJl.§ ]'IBJ<;,H_ ~Q!J.P1It MJJJ.§~NT. j'Q _ TjI,f; _F]:N~S::!¥_ - - - -

---~T~'!'._Elf];~_?_Q.~WlDJ:.TlOJl~_fQQ.TJlQ'!'..~~lSS::~Q.S~~------~------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------------------
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 

TEEA3304\. 10i02113 



2013 . SCHEDULED, PART XIII - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 5 
ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 

CLIENT 2025-000 OBA EARTH SHARE CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 

SCHEDULE 0, PART XI, LINE 48 
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN FIS 

PLEDGES DESIGNATED FOR OTHERS ...................................................... TOTAL =~·====~~=~=:~====:=::, 

SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 48 
OTHER EXPENSES INCLUDED ON FORM 990 BUT NOT INCLUDED IN FIS 

PLEDGES DESIGNATED FOR OTHERS .......................................... , ............ , ..... _,_$_--iic5~59....._,~85""=1:..;;.. 

TOTAL ::::::$ ==5=59='=85=1=. 



SCHEDULE I 
(Fonn990) 

De~wtmertl <if ~he Tre<l$\U)' 
lntefl".a.!Rffe¢fioefue.rvite 

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 

Complete 1f the organization answered 'Yes' to Fonn .990, Part IV, line 21 or 22 • 
.. Attach to Fonn 990. 

.. Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.lrs..gov/fomi990. 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 
' General Information on Grants and Assistance 

Does the organization maintain records to substantiale t'ie amount of the grants or assisiartce1 the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and 
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ...... , ......... ,,, .. ,.,, ..... ,,., .. ,,,., ........ ,,, .. ,,, .. ,,,, .. , .. , .... ,. 

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures fur mcnilorin<J the use of grant funos in the United States. 

EmploY4'f ideuttliatlon number 

94-2840364 

!illl Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to 
Form 990, Part IV, line 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 

--·~·~~;;i~~~:~t°rgar~iz~iM (b} EiN (c(t~~t~ibYi·-.. ! (d) At00ur:it1tt:;~h9~~nt {~) ~~~~~·<.-astt 1~~~~:':~~ nc<w.¢~~'!i~ (b} Pwrpcl;~ <:if 9ranl: 
Q!'"~ssiskmcl! 

..01 lf.!1..Q;N_ 'llk01m! ~ - - - - - -
1400 Hi'l'll ST. ml, SUITE 120 

- -WA'SITT:?IG'TO!Coc zooii------
J21 ~flt!l J'Q~gL ______ _ 
--~JL11Tl!Jl:?.,_!J!f _______ - -

a 462. O. BOOK N/ll li'NRESTRICTED 

i 
O. BOOK NIA t:-·~~W~A~S!!l""-'N~GTO"""N~,--=-DC"-"'Z=0~00~6'--~~~+-~-"~?~-~0~1~96~5~4~41--~~~~--1~~~~--=-S~,3~0~7~·1--~~~~~-""'t"'~'--~~~-+"'-"'--~~~~ 

.!3!~£lt!lJl.l~ £0]§!'_!1._ --- -

--~4]_l!lG]~!.:!~------- --! 
COLOMA, CA 95613 

J~~~~~~-~R--------
__ !'._ • .Q:..~OlLJQ.OL ________ _ 

BORREGO SPRINGS CA 92004 33-0334338 

BAA For PapetWork Reduction Act Notice,""" the Instructions for Fonn 990. 

11, 878.j 

6,863. 

o. BOOK N/A , UNRESTRICTED 

0. BOOK N/ll UNRESTRICTED 

O. BOOK NIA UNRESTJUC'rED 

Schedule I (Form 99tl) (2013) 



Schedule I (Form 990) (2013) ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 Page 2 
llll!ll Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to form 990, Part IV, line 22. 
____ P_a_r_t_l._11 can be duplicated if additional space is needed. 

(a) ~YP:-~~ .. ~~am or -as.s:st;mc:.c (b) Number a! J (c) Aoxiurtt al (;-~:urn of 
iecipien!Q 

1 
cast> 9rar1t r.on-c..:;sh <J.'$.'!iislartee 

-f-------+-------f-------t---·····--·-··-·····-+--------------

1 

2 ---t------+--------if--------+---·--·---·····----+-------------

3 

4 

5 

7 

Supplemental lnfoITT1ation. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part Ill, column (b), and any other additional information. 

---~A..RJ l'l::.A..D_Dl'JJQ~~L,_~UJ'.P!.1;.l'dl;.NJ"P..!,.1N..f.PB!'l'IAI19.tL __________________________ ----- _________ -------------

---~1H.§~-~ll.!l~L¥gI_V§~.fEQ.l1. J'[S_ ~gg_s_ ~llDJ_±~,_ .];g_S_fQ.~_g_9j)§'-liQ!.{!:li31 _________________ ------ -------

__ _D~1~.±~AJ.];Q.~1~T.TI;R~-~'JJl.T~~~ QtJfl~Ift_~CJ.];'[!;_T.];~~ .±RJ!IB...ill!['.\]:Q _51~1E.§L -~_A.]l _________________________ _ 

_ _ _ AJl.NQ.A.;L_:gEJ'.Q~TJ.NQ. ..9!LTJ!.!LU.§}i;~ ..9LF..PW2_S_ ~G&I'~.P-t~!L~'!'H..S~_,_ ___________________________________ ··- __ _ 

BAA Schedule I (Form 990) (2013) 



Continuation Sheet for Schedule I (Form 990) 

"' Attach to form 99a to list additional information for 
Schedule I (form 990), Part It and Part Ill. 

2013 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 
lilll Continuation <:f Grants and Other Assist.c.i_nce to Governments and Organizations in the LJ..nited State~ (Schedut: .. ! {Form 990), Part II.) 
(a) Name and address of organization or (b)EIN I (c)IRC ¥>Clion i (d}Amount of cash (e)Amou')l of j (f)M!Jfhod of ; (g)Description of (h)Purpose of 

government 1f applicable grant non~cash assistance i p.~t~~~~~: ~~~~~e ~~~~~~e 

, _o_th_e~r) ___ -J---- ·---+- ___ _ 
..• _CQ!!M~ f'.OJLB§'.1;1,'Ej(_~y;r!\ ___ _ 
_ _ 12.0J ..f~];N_ §1.._ .§1'..E_ 6.QQ. __ 

OAKLAND,_ CA 94612 ..... i 94-299808§ ... ~._764. BOOK NIA ONRESTRIC'l'ED 
__ Dgf:l@§lll? _Of .fil.LQL.J~- _ _ _ _ ' 
_JllQ..1-..41:.H_~TgEJ:tJ'!W_§.'.f§JA.O!L 

-~WJ\.S"-""~Hl=NGT~O=N~=DC~2=0=00=5~----r--~5=3--=01=8=3=1=81,_ _____ +----~~~r--------t=~~-----tN~/~A -----+U~iNRE,,,.,~S1~'RI~C~TED""-~ 7 787. BOOK 

_ .Jlf;Sj:RJ_T.Q!i_TQI..$~ f!IB~-- ___ _ 
_ _4Q~ _MI~IOJ'1 .Jml_lL~ _ - - __ ~ 

RJ:VERSIDE, CA 92501 
--~J[lS.M!'Jl.J~IU!lJ.'§ ___ _ 
_ _i!JSJ) _A,!,L_§TIJl'! ;AY_,_ .§TI'_ 4§9.. __ _ 

BERKELEY Cl\ 94 7 04 
__ &p.J[ §H.!llJl_!!l'i!J.Ql!N,_ _____ -i 
_ Jl32_0~0!!G...ETP~@_,_tIB. 2® 

BETHESDA MD 20814 52-1601960 

1:.L136. 

6 919. 

102 .303. 

5 995. 

6 141. =r=- < OOA . 

430. 

5 515. 
TEEMOOU. Wfi.21t3 

iBOOK NIA UNRESTRICTED 

BOOK 

BOOK N/A 

BOOK NIA UNRESTRICTED 

"""" --11""'""------....f!!lN ... A UNRESTRICTED 

BOOK N/A UNRESTR.ICl'ED 

i BOOK NIA 

'BOOK NIA u1<1<ESTRICTED 
Schedule I Cont (Form 99a) 2013 



ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 

Continuation Sheet for Schedule I (Form 990) 

.. Attach to Form 990 to list additional information for 
Schedule I (Form 990), Part II and Part Ill. 

2013 

Employer klentitmttion numbet' 

94-2840364 
f:n q Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States (Schedule I (Form 990), Part 11.) ----
(a} Name and ~cl organ1zat1on or I (b) EIN (c). IRC section (d) Amount of cash I (e) Amount of .. I (f) Method of (g) Descnption oi~~ Purpose of 

government 1t apphcable grant non-cash assistance valuation (book, non-cash grant or 

± FMV, appraisal, ass1stance assi,iance 

l"RIENDS 01" T~ p;;- ---- 1 --- ----+--- other) ---=r·-·---
141 s 20TH STREET,_ SUITE JU I i 

- -SAcRAMENTO, -CA -95al ,! -:_:::_:::__ ___ 94-2400210 _ 6. 7B6.r---- !BOOK ___ NIA . --- UNRESTRICTED _ 
__ GQIJ)!l_N_~'f.E_!i..A;\'..'1 l'Af'JL __ _ 
_ J'Qf!'.!'_M?\~!J.~,-~LJ2G_~Ol_ 

SAN FRANCISCO CA 94123 94-2781708 7 486. K N A mrnESTRICTED 
__ GB,EJ:fillEL.1 ..Jl1T,J~£E- _____ _ 
_ Jl12_ ~u'ITI;!\. £.Tl\E..fil,_ ~UJ.Tj: _5l0_ 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94108 
__ R¥if,JJIE_fil>.X _________ _ 

_ J.i'\.1.JJ!ll_?J~ -------- --

7 153. K NIA UNREST ICTED 

____mµ.'TA MONICA, CA.~9~04~0~1~~~-r-~~9~5~-~4~03~1~0~5~Sr-~-~~--1-~~-~1~s~s~3~1~,+----~~~~-l"""-""'--~~--+ilN~A,___~---l"'UN""'~S~TR~I~CT"""~o"--_ 
__ L~_T.Q_$.1\~_L __ 'fM_O!; ____ _ 
_ _2.§0.§ .J..1\i;& _Tl!f!ll§_ J¥)]:r,i>y~ __ 

N/A UNRESTRICTED 

NA UNRES CTED 

TEEAAO!l"IL om2ns Schedule I Cont(Form 990) 2013 



Continuation Sheet for Schedule I (Form 990) 

,.. Attach to form 990 to list additional information for 
Schedule I (form 990), Part 11 and Part !IL 

2013 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEDERATION OF CALIFORNIA 94-2840364 
I ·-a Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States {Schedule I (Form 990), Part~l_l.)'-----
·~)'N,,.;;e and address of organization o; I (b) EIN (c) IRC sectton (d) Amount of cash I (e) Amount of (f) Method of I (g) Description of , .. · (h} Purpose of 

government , if applicable grant non-cash assistance valuation (book, non-cash grant or .... ... ·§=· -···· ! · FM\lif~}.~sal,' assi5.~ance 1 ~;~ 
... -NJ1111fil\1~.:sQvID!l.liBF I =F 

111 SUTTER ST. 20'.!:E! ' 

~~=~~~:~~~~ ?,.§54926! 21 074. BQPK I!/A ..... UNRESTRICTED ....... _ 

__ 2Ql_l!;l!l.,SJQ.N_SJ,.,,_-t.T\l.!'.l;90..J'. __ ' 
SAN FRJ\l!CISCO, CA 94105 53-0242652 95 268. ! l~mr< N/A ·u"""STRICTED 

_ J.12_;;_pgS_NJ:Jl...§t._llk/~Jl.T]_5QO_ 
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 24-?°'•uo H 857. BOOK N/A lrThl'Rl<'.ST!UCTED 

1NIA 1JNRESTR!C~ 

NIA 'llNllESTRICTED 
__ R!ill!EOJlE§L !';t;'IT.O.!l. lffi.T!! ___ _ 
_ _ 4is_ ~U§ll_ ~'"'-~~ ]Q.O ____ _ 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94100 94-3045180 7 922. BOOK NIA ilJllP.ESTRICTED 

__ SN/_l;l_I~_CQl!§!Jlli~---- _ 

hll> .. 1JNRESI!\ICTED 
_ _;<~23 _n;.~ lilJ_,_ JiIUllJL _ _ _ ' 
~ .. !?!EGO, CA 9210£ 33-064?.9~4~6+-------<----~?.,,}B=2=·+--------1'BO=O,,,K, ____ -+""''-'-----
- Ji~L~!l.lQ~LLQ~§.S ___ _ 

_ .)11QLMIJ&J;.!WiK_~.----- ±! Ii t• 
MENTONE, G.A~9=2=35=9~-----+----=33~--0=4~78~0=4=5t---··- ......... __ ·,.,,1,"'o~a2 .... "'il--------¥BOO=·"'K ___ .. N A ... 1UNRESTRICTED 

... _Sh.'&Jl!llL~llQ@~--·------ r· 
__ HS_J;,f.!£_ ~VB.·..< _SQ:IJ'~ 1'; .... __ _ 

, SANTA CRUZ, f;A 95062 94-2745941 ... -· 7 ?17, BOOK 
11

N A UNRF.STRICTEL_ 

_jii';V,LTJ!E_~L-------·-- Ii I 
__ 1}3..Q .J'RQblJ.~'{,., ..i\:tE_ LSJl.IL __ _ 

OAKLAND CA 94612 94-6078420 5 915. BOOK NIA !Ul«1'ESTR!C!EP 
Schedule I Cont (Form 990) 2013 
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What is the future 
you want to bu_ild? 
Is investing in sus~c:mable ene_rg~ a~d 

. healthier communities your pnonty · 
Do you want to preserve cherished 
outdoor spaces for your children~ 
Are wildlife and habitat conservation 
what matter to you? 

EarthShare California gives you a 
simple, effective way to protect our 
future and our natural resources. 

our donation helps America's 
dst•respected environmental and . 

¢cmservation charities care for our air, 
!:iffaf}d, water, wildlife and health, across 

··· · ifornia and around the world. 

learn more, visit us at 
www.earthshareca.org! 

Sign up to receive our monthly 
newsletter and join our online 
communities for news and tips 
about living a healthier, more 
sustainable lifestyle. 

Learn about socially 
.·· respc>m~ible ·investing. 

Create healthy ~l111ir,o~ap~1't$ 
for kids at home & at schooir ··• 

Bring a solar collective 
to your community. 



Find your opportunity! 
Visit earthshare.org/volunteer-opportunities.html 

Whether you want to help remove 
invasive plants from your local biking 
trail, offer your skills to a nonprofit in 
need, or engage your colleagues in 
corporate sustainability initiatives, 
we can help. 

Are you part of a corporate Green Team, 
or a CSR or sustainability initiative? 
Contact us at info@earthshareca.org for . 
information about how we can enhance 
your program and build engagement! 

Why give through EarthShare? 
Giving at work is the original crowdfunding - it lets 
you give a little bit per paycheck, combines the 
power of many, and builds resources that create 
meaningful impact. 

Please support what matters to you by 
donating through your workplace giving 
campaign today. Whether you want 
to address climate change, protect 
farmland, invest in sustainable 
energy solutions, or preserve 
ancient forests, you're joining a 
community that's improving 
our world. 

One environment. 
One simple,way to care for·· 



4,000 

10,000 

37,000 

45,000 

100,000 

Students from 80 CA communities got to experience caring for farm 
animals, vegetable harvesting and more at Slide Ranch last year. 

Farmers were taught more effective ways to grow healthier, higher-yielding 
crops through the Organic Farming Research Foundation. 

Volunteers participated in 645 beach cleanups last year hosted 
by Heal the Bay, helping remove 20 tons of ocean-bound trash. 

Drought resistant native plant seedlings were grown and distributed 
by Save The Bay to increase habitat for birds, fish and wildlife. 

Visitors in 2014 enjoyed more than 10,000 acres of the 
majestic canyons of the American River, preserved for 
generations to come by Friends of the River. 

Your donation helps to preserve more land and wildlife, plant 
more trees, educate more students, and build more resilient 
communities - and so much more! 



per pay 
period 

can pay for five bags of 
mulch to ensure trees 
survive our hot inland 
summers. 

per pay 
period 

can pay for ten seedling 
grow kits for use in 
elementary school 
classrooms. 

One contribution to EarthShare California supports all the causes we 
represent, or you can give to specific causes you care about. Your tax.­
deductible donation goes to nonprofit organizations working for livable 
communities and a healthy planet. 

can protect floodplains 
and riverbanks that help 
filter har,mful pollution out 
of our drinking water. 

per pay 
period 

can sponsor a local 
beach cleanup to 
remove debris and 
other trash. 

0 perpay 
period 

can fund a volunteer 
trail maintenance day to 
improve or repair a mile 
of trail. 



EarthShare California 
African Wildlife Foundation 
American Farmland Trust 
American Forests 
American River Conservancy 
American Rivers 
Anza-Borrego Foundation 
Arbor Day Foundation 
Bay Area Ridge Trail Council 
Beyond Pesticides 
Butte Environmental Council 
California Native Plant Society 
Californians Against Waste Foundation 
Clean Water Fund of California 
Communities for a Better Environment 
The Conservation Fund 
Conservation International 
Defenders of Wildlife 
Desert Tortoise Preserve Committee 

Earth Island Institute 
Earth justice 
Ecology Center 
Environment America Research 

and Policy Center 
Environmental and Energy Study Institute 
Environmental Defense Fund 
Environmental Law Institute 
Friends of the Earth 
Friends of the River Foundation 
Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy 
Greenbelt Alliance 
Heal The Bay 
Izaak Walton League of America 
The Jane Goodall Institute 
Land Trust Alliance 
Marin Agricultural Land Trust 
Marin Conservation League 
Mountain Lion Foundation 

National Audubon Society 
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation 
National Parks Conservation Association 
National Wildlife Federation 
Natural Resources Defense Council -
The Nature Conservancy of California 
Ocean Conservancy 
Oceana 
Organic Farming Research Foundation 
Our City Forest 
Pacific Environment 
The Peregrine Fund 
Pesticide Action Network North America 
Placer Land Trust 
Rails-to-Trails Conservancy, 

California Chapter 
Rainforest Action Network 
Rainforest Alliance 
Rocky Mountain Institute 

Northern CA: 870 MARKET STREET, SUITE 703 SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 415.981.1999 
Southern CA: PO BOX 3949 MONTEBELLO, CA 90640 323.725.9404Iinfo@EarthShareCA.orgIwww.EarthShareCA.org 
©2015 EarthShare. All rights reserved. Printed in the USA on recycled paper using vegetable-based inks and 100% wind power 

Sacramento Tree Foundation 
Sari Diego Coastkeeper 
San Francisco Baykeeper 
San Gorgonio Wilderness Association 
San Jose Conservation Corps 
Save Our Shores 
Save The Bay 
Scenic America 
The Sierra Club Foundation 
Slide Ranch 
Surfrider Foundation 
The Trust for Public Land 
Union of Concerned Scientists 
Urban Corps of San Diego County 
The Wilderness Society 

Wildlife Conservation Society 

World Wildlife Fund 

m~• 'lJ 
FSC ®~30 

.... 0 wwwJscorg 
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